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Hi Jennifer,
 
Thanks for the update! Our preference would be to keep the existing letter grades, to make sure
students are incentivized to complete all of the assignments and successfully accomplish the course
pedagogical goals.
 
Vlad Kogan
 

From: Neff, Jennifer <neff.363@osu.edu> 
Sent: Tuesday, January 30, 2024 3:46 PM
To: Smith, Charles William <smith.3280@polisci.osu.edu>; Kogan, Vladimir <kogan.18@osu.edu>
Cc: Vankeerbergen, Bernadette <vankeerbergen.1@osu.edu>
Subject: Political Science 3950
Importance: High
 
Good afternoon,
 
I am reaching out on behalf of the Social and Behavioral Sciences Subcommittee regarding Political
Science 3950, which was reviewed at their most recent meeting. 
 
The faculty of the Subcommittee offered feedback recommending that the course be graded on a
S/U basis rather than the standard letter grades of A – E. Please let me know at your earliest
convenience if the course proposer is interested in making this adjustment, and we can return the
course to the department queue via curriculum.osu.edu to allow you to implement this change. 
 
Should the course proposer decide they wish to keep the grading scheme as a letter grade, please
let me know, and my office will advance the course to OAA. 
 
Best,
Jennifer
 

Jennifer Neff 
Curriculum and Assessment Assistant 
The Ohio State University
College of Arts and Sciences 
ASC Curriculum and Assessment Services 
306A Dulles Hall, 230 Annie and John Glenn Ave, Columbus, OH 43210
614-292-3901 / asccas.osu.edu
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Pronouns: she/her/hers
 


